STATE OF MICHIGAN

GRETCHEN WHITMER DEPARTMENT OF LICENSING AND REGULATORY AFFAIRS ORLENE HAWKS
GOVERNOR LANSING DIRECTOR

August 5, 2022

Kenneth Jordan
Samaritan Homes, Inc.
22610 Rosewood

Oak Park, Ml 48237

RE: License #: AS820086487
Merriman Home
18901 Merriman
Romulus, Ml 48174

Dear Mr. Jordan:

Attached is the Addendum to the Original Licensing Study Report for the above
referenced facility.

Please review the enclosed documentation for accuracy and contact me with any
questions. In the event that | am not available, and you need to speak to someone
immediately, please contact the local office at (313) 456-0380.

Sincerely,

Vanita C. Bouldin, Licensing Consultant
Bureau of Community and Health Systems
22 Center Street

Ypsilanti, Ml 48198

(734) 395-4037

Enclosure

611 W. OTTAWA ¢ P.O. BOX 30664 ¢ LANSING, MICHIGAN 48909
www.michigan.gov/lara e 517-335-1980



MICHIGAN DEPARTMENT OF LICENSING AND REGULATORY AFFAIRS
BUREAU OF COMMUNITY AND HEALTH SYSTEMS
ADDENDUM TO ORIGINAL LICENSING STUDY REPORT

IDENTIFYING INFORMATION
License #:
Licensee Name:

Licensee Address:

Licensee Telephone #:

Administrator/Licensee Designee:

Name of Facility:

Facility Address:

Facility Telephone #:
Capacity:

Program Type:

AS820086487
Samaritan Homes, Inc.

22610 Rosewood
Oak Park, Ml 48237

(248) 399-8115
Kenneth Jordan
Merriman Home

18901 Merriman
Romulus, Ml 48174

(734) 753-5638
5

DEVELOPMENTALLY DISABLED



Il. Purpose of Addendum
Increase capacity from 5 adults to 6 adults.

lll. Methodology
08/03/2022 — Inspection Completed Onsite — Measured resident bedroom

IV. Description of Findings and Conclusions
Resident Bedroom #4 measured as follows: 11.0 X 14.0 total of 154 Square Feet.
Based upon the above room measurements and the inspection of the facility on
08/03/2022 | find there is enough bedroom and living space to support the
increased capacity of 6 residents in the adult foster care group facility, Merriman
Home.

V. Recommendation

| recommend increasing the capacity of the Merriman Home adult foster care group
facility from 5 residents to 6 residents.
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Vanita C. Bouldin Date: 08/05/2022
Licensing Consultant



